## MISSON PARISH COUNCIL

To all Council Members. You are hereby summoned to attend the Meeting of Misson Parish Council, to be held at the Community Centre, Vicar Lane, Misson at 7.00pm on Wednesday, October 2<sup>nd</sup> 2019, for the purpose of transacting the following business:

Mark Hooper, Clerk to the Council. September 26th 2019

BEFORE THE MEETING COMMENCES A PERIOD OF FIFTEEN MINUTES WILL BE ALLOWED FOR PUBLIC QUESTIONS. ONCE THE BUSINESS PART OF THE MEETING HAS COMMENCED, THE PUBLIC ARE NOT PERMITTED TO PARTICIPATE UNLESS INVITED BY THE CHAIR.

A progress update will be given by Simon Middlebrook – the General Manager of Tunnel Tech North - prior to the Parish Council meeting formally commencing

- 1. To receive apologies for absence
- 2. To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests
- 3. To approve the minutes of the council meeting of September 4<sup>th</sup> 2019.
- 4. To note matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting not on the agenda.
- 5. To receive reports from District and County Councillors.
- 6. To receive a report on policing of the Parish

## 7. Planning:

- a. To note planning decisions:
- 19/00790/CAT Works on a Tree Within a Conservation Area Consisting of Reducing Height and Reshape 6m High Cedar Tree. August House High Street Misson – Not to make a Tree Preservation Order
- 19/00917/CAT Prior Approval for the Change of Use of Agricultural Building to a Dwelling (Class C3). Barn at Levels Farm Springs Road Misson - Not 'permitted devt' – application requires planning permission
- 19/00843/FUL Demolish Existing Bungalow and Outbuildings and Erect a Detached Five Bedroomed dwelling with detached Summerhouse to Rear. Prospect Farm Springs Road Misson – Refuse
- 19/00622/ADV | Erection of Illuminated and Non-Illuminated Signs | Angel Inn Dame Lane Misson Grant
- b. To consider planning applications: there are no planning applications to consider at this time.
- c. To consider any other planning matters
- Tree on the Green blocking light from 3 Lilac Cottages
- 8. The Neighbourhood Improvement Programme. To receive reports regarding the:
  - Lengthsmen;
  - Misson Cemetery/ Churchyard
  - Newington sign;
  - Christmas tree.
- 9. **Annual Monitoring of Neighbourhood Plan** update on progress
- 10. Business Liaison. To receive reports regarding:
  - Odour emissions from Tunnel Tech;
  - Doncaster Airport Committee;
  - IGas Springs Road CLG;
- 11. To receive feedback from meetings attended in September:
- 12. To receive a report from Misson Community Association.
- 13. To discuss renewal of the Community Centre Lease update on progress
- 14. To review highways and parish paths
- 15. To discuss the VE Celebrations for 2020
- 16. To receive an update on the planned Telecoms mast

- 17. To receive correspondence:
- 18. Parish financial administration.

To receive and approve:

- Financial statements;
- Cheques for payment.
- 19. To confirm the date of the next meeting: Wednesday, 6th November 2019